Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Gordon2, Travis (HC/SC)

Sent: July 8, 2020 10:03 AM

To: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC)

Subject: FW: MDEL Check - 10274196 Canada Inc.
FYl.

From: Wen, Vanessa {HC/SC) <vanessa.wen@canada.ca>
Sent: 2020-07-08 10:01 AM

To: Gordon2, Travis (HC/SC) <travis.gordon2@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: MDEL Check - 10274196 Canada Inc.

No MDEL application was previously received. Application has been forwarded to the appropriate group for processing
and ROEB has reached out to the company to inform them of where to send their MDEL application in the future.

From: Gordon2, Travis (HC/SC) <travis.gordon2 @canada.ca>
Sent: 2020-07-07 1:14 PM

To: Wen, Vanessa {HC/SC) <vanessa.wen@canada.ca>
Subject: MDEL Check - 10274196 Canada Inc.

Hey Vanessa,

Can | get a status update/context on the application for a Class I/Il MDEL from 10274196 Canada Inc.? Attached.
Submitted May 25",

Cheers,
TG

Travis Gordon

Senior Policy Advisor / Conseiller principal en politiques

Office of the Minister of Health / Cabinet de la ministre de la Santé
Government of Canada / Gouvernement du Canada

T: 613-410-2938

PIN:EF06BDF5
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